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2nd December, 1980.
NDB/319680/cel

Subject: Headings for error specifications

(In reply to CP-D/101)

From: p.D. Johnston TS

We object most strongly to any change in the column heading codes

for error specifications agreed at the recent Data Centres meeting.
The headings must in any case be defined in free text under the
ERR-ANALYS keyword, and the advantage of longer headings themselves
appears minimal.

We have already compiled over 120 EXFOR works with the headings

agreed at the Data Centres meeting, and I do not want to have to change
such a large quantity of data for such a minor consideration.
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I was pleased to racelive spolaxisation”
Laxfor is a great improvement. Thexa is, howaver,
be clarified concarning agsymmatyy and onalysing pover.
quantities axe peaningless without specification of the ang
the data is taken. I suggest that the coding should be:
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A vaview of existing enr.fies in EXFOR shows that the
gubentries are coded without the /DA, even

in the data tables

006 ,008,010,012
008,009

10163.002,004,
20989.004,005, 006,007,

1f you agree, we will retransmit 20989.

We have soue aifeiculties in
than 16 data columns 4in an EXFOR table.
£ind that thers are in fact only 8 aeutron data

particle gubentries with more than 16 columns.
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Rathar than introduce further aophistications into oux editing
would like to request ratransaission of thesa few subentries and to propose
a limit of 16 data colums for futurs EXPOR compilations. The
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21314.004 :
30319.002 o ( |
30328.011 f" K:z:-xtcfox:{ 2 7:»/:6_; I
30391.002 K4 L ET R TR A2
30395.002 ) ‘
30424.002 RASICRRES Al A oo
30533.003 \ A\ : (/\jLAu~,~_éy(,1
40395.003 \JQL/LA,”,.,*AVQ\

¥iss V. HcLane

prookhaven National LaboratoXy
National Ruclear pata Centex
UPTON, New York 11973

United sStates of Amarica

Téléphone: 941 39-65 0

iy

u 941 80-00 (Ext. 46-53) - Télex 690920 - Téleégr. NUCLAGENCE GIF -91190 Gi

f sur Yvette




IIIIIIllllllllllllllIlIIIIIIIII-----______,

A0013.002
£0018.002,003,005 ,006
V005,007

Some of our data evaluatoxrs have yecently cormmented

£lagged as guperseded.

‘ would be concerned.

Yours sincerely,

Peter Johnston
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on the amount of
»guperseded” data {n EXFOR, which has prompted Claes Nordboxg toO investigate
the file. It appears that there is & very largs quantity of Area 1 data that
4g flagged under "gTATUSY as supexseded O ocutdated: wany gubworks without a
cross reference to the new data set. For Area 4 data, thexe appears to ba

a misunderstanding about the use of the eTATUS code, eince the new data i®

I propose that truly suparseded data which gives no information
. other thaa theat in the nawer data gets should be daleted from tha file.
This would savetabout 60,000 records, and would remove any ambigulty ahout

the status of the data. I enclose & 1isting of the accassion pumbexs that
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